From: Speaker's Office

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 9:31 AM
To: Clerks Office

Cc: Rennae Meno

Subject: Messages and Communications

07-28-]  9:09| 07-24-| Transfer of Employee: Ovita |Office of the Governor of| 35GL-20-
20 AM 20[A. Nauta. Guam 2051

Sinseru yan Minagdhet,

Office of the Speaker ¢ Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Committee on Public Accountability, Human
Resources & the Guam Buildup

35th Guam Legislature
| Mina’trentai Singko na Liheslaturan Guahan

Guam Congress Building | 163 Chalan Santo Papa | Hagatna,
GU 96910
T: (671) 477-2520/1

speaker@guamlegislature.org

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the information contained in this transmission is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have
received  this  transmission in  error, please  immediately notify us by  replyingto

speaker@guamlegislature.org and delete the message immediately. Thank you very much.

Gumai pribilehu yan konfedensia este siha na mensédhi. Solo espesidtmente para higu ma entensiofia pat ma
aturisa patra unrisibi. Sen prubidu kumu ti un ma aturisa para mantibisa, na’setbe, pat mandespatcha. Yanggen
lachi rinisibu-mu nu este na mensahi , put fabot ago’ guatu gi I numa’huyong gi as

speaker@guamlegislature.org yan despues destrosa todu siha I kopian menséhi. Si Yu’os ma’ise’.

Doc. No. 35GL-20-2051.*



HAND DELIVERED

July 24, 2020

HONORABLE TINA R. MUNA BARNES Speaker Tina Rose fun
Speaker
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Re: Transfer of Employee (VICE)
Dear Speaker Muiia Barnes:

Buenas yan Héfa Adai! Pursuant to Public Law 35-36, Chapter XII, Miscellaneous Provisions,
Section 12(a), Transfer of Employees. I have authorized the permanent transfer of an employee
between two (2) line agencies. Listed below is the employee information:

Name: Ovita A. Nauta
Position:  Administrative Services Officer
Agency transferred from:  Department of Corrections
Agency transferred to:  General Service Agency
Effective date:  July 27, 2020

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Joseph Carbullido, Acting Director of the Guam
Department of Corrections at 734-4034.

Senseramente,

Mo M\&M

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
I Maga’ hagan Gudhan
Governor of Guam

Cc viaemail: Sigundo Maga’lahen Gudhan
Acting Director, Department of Corrections

Director, Department of Administration
Chief Procurement Officer, General Service Agency
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